Igor Molchanov

ABOUT ME

I am a mobile app developer, specializing in Flutter. I am very interested in microservices architecture, programming language designs, team building and public speaking. I have experience in developing native plugins, creating and publishing my own libraries, and programming in C++.

EXPERIENCE

Developer | ООО "ИТ ХАБ"

December 2023 - June 2024

- Created and developing a mobile application for an information and educational platform (DAU 2,7k, <u>Google Play</u>, <u>App Store</u>).
- I lead a team that develops mobile applications.

Intern-Developer | ООО "Яндекс.Такси Технологии"

January 2023 - May 2023

- Participated in the integration of the Yandex Bank service into the Yandex Pro mobile application.
- Developed a user interface for monitoring the quality of telephone calls in poor connection conditions.

Developer | ООО "РИНТЕХ"

June 2022 - September 2022

• Developed an MVP project for social interaction of users to participate in a government grant.

EDUCATION

09.02.07 Information systems and programming (Qualification: Programmer) | International Academy of Information Technologies "IT HUB"

September 2020 - June 2024, Moscow, Diploma with honors

PROF. TRAINING

Developer .NET | International Academy of Information Technologies "IT HUB"

September 2020 - June 2024

School of Mobile Development | Yandex

June 2023 - September 2023

ask@molchanovia.dev
molchanovia.dev
github.com/meg4cyberc4t
t.me/molchanovia

ARTICLES

<u>Dart: Built-in types under</u> <u>the hood</u>

What are built-in types in Dart and how do they work | July 2024

SIDE-PROJECTS

varioqub_configs

Native Flutter plugin for interaction with Varioqub service pub.dev/packages/varioqub_configs

variogub configs generator

Code generation tool for working with varioqub_configs pub.dev/packages/varioqub_configs_generator

SKILLS

Flutter Dart Provider
Riverpod Bloc CI/CD
Bash Code-generation

LANGUAGES

- Russian (Native)
- English (Work)